

Margaret Lunney (PhD, RN, CS) ist Professorin am College von Staten Island, City University of New York. Sie gilt weltweit als führende Expertin zur Lehre und Vermittlung von Pflegediagnosen und diagnostischen Fähigkeiten. Sie verfügt über umfangreiche Lehr- und Forschungserfahrung zum Thema «Pflegediagnosen und -diagnostik», ihr auch in deutscher Sprache vorliegendes Buch «Critical Thinking and Nursing Diagnosis: Case Studies and Analyses» wurde ins Spanische, Portugisische und Japanische übersetzt.

Kontakt

Margaret Lunney, RN, PhD
 College of Staten Island/CUNY
 Department of Nursing
 2800 Victory Blvd., Bldg 5S
 718-982-3845, 3823 (o)
 e-mail: lunney@mail.csi.cuny.edu
 e-mail: margell@si.rr.com

HIGHER EDUCATION

DEGREES

<u>Institution</u>	<u>Dates Attended</u>	<u>Degree and Field(s)</u>	<u>Date Conferred</u>
New York University New York, New York	1/79-/89	Ph.D. Nursing Science	5/89
Hunter College New York, New York	9/76-1/78	M.S. Med-Surg Nursing	1/78
Hunter College New York, New York	1/75-6/76	B.S. Nursing	6/76
Staten Island Community College	1/69-1/73	A.A.S. Nursing	1/73

EXPERIENCE

TEACHING

<u>Institution</u>	<u>Dates</u>	<u>Rank/Position Title</u>
College of Staten Island	5/03-Present	Graduate Programs Coordinator MS in Adult Health Nursing MS in Gerontological Nursing CNS and CNS/NP Options Post Master's Certificates Teach Community health nursing, Nursing research, & Nursing theory.
	7/99-6/02	Project Director, Federal Grant for MS degree in Adult Health Nursing
	9/98-4/03	Program Coordinator, Master of Science in Adult Health Nursing
	9/97	Professor
Hunter-Bellevue School of Nursing, Hunter College/CUNY	1/96 to 8/97	Professor
	8/91 to 7/94	Project Director, Federal Grant for Masters Programs in Community Health Nursing; MS & MS/MPH

	8/91 to 7/97	Program Coordinator, MS in Community Health Nursing Dual degree, MS/MPH
	1/91-12/95	Associate Professor
	9/81-12/90	Assistant Professor
Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey	1995-2000	Adjunct Professor for the Graduate Program
	9/78-6/81	Instructor
Hunter College New York, New York	1/78-6/78	Lecturer
College of Staten Island	1/77-1/78	Adjunct Instructor

OTHER

<u>Institutions</u>	<u>Dates</u>	<u>Titles</u>
New York City Department of Health	1993-1998	Consultant; Author of the Orientation Manual for Public Health Nurses
VNA Home Care of Staten Island	Summer 1986	Per Diem Staff Nurse
New York University Medical Center	Summer 1985	Per Diem Staff Nurse
North Richmond Mental Health	Summer 1981	Consultant to Staff
Visiting Nurse Assn. of Staten Island	9/73-8/76 1/77	Staff Nurse
Staten Island Hospital	1/73-8/73	Staff Nurse

ACADEMIC AND PROFESSIONAL HONORS

GRANTS

Funded grants totaling more than 1.2 million dollars

SELECTED HONORS

Rose and George Doval Award for Excellence in Education, awarded at 17th Annual 2004 Celebration of Nursing Scholarship, New York University, Division of Nursing

Fulbright Senior Specialist Candidate, Council for International Exchange of Scholars (CIES), 2004-2009.

Visiting Research Professor, Federal University of Sao Paulo (UNIFESP), October 2004. And University of Sao Paulo, March-April 2003.

2001 Recipient of the Distinguished Nurse Researcher Award, Foundation of New York State Nurses Association and New York State Nurses' Association, November 2001.

Founders Award; North American Nursing Diagnosis Association, 2000. Award given to one or two people each biennium who have made major scholarly contributions to the advancement of standardized nursing vocabularies.

Distinguished Writer, Sigma Theta Tau International, appointed for 1999-2001.

REFEREED PUBLICATIONS

BOOK

Lunney, M. (2001). *Critical thinking & nursing diagnosis: Case studies & analyses*. Philadelphia: North American Nursing Diagnosis Association. Translated to Japanese, Portuguese, and Spanish. Currently being translated into German.

REFEREED ARTICLES

29 refereed articles

CHAPTERS IN BOOKS

Chapters in 13 books

REFEREED PROCEEDINGS

15 articles in refereed proceedings

OTHER PUBLICATIONS

INSTRUMENT DEVELOPMENT

Development and publication of 6 tools

NON-REFEREED BOOKS, ARTICLES, PROCEEDINGS

MONOGRAPH

Lunney, M. (1998). *Guidelines to integrate basic writing skills with principles of scientific writing*. Staten Island: College of Staten Island.

INVITED JOURNAL ARTICLES

Four articles invited by Journal Editors

FEATURE EDITOR AND COMMENTARY

Collaboration and assistance to authors for submission of case studies to fit the feature, *You Make the Diagnosis*, editing of case studies and submitters' analyses, and author of a commentary related to each case study, 1993-2000.

OTHER PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

RESEARCH STUDIES:

CONCEPT DEVELOPMENT

RESEARCH CONSULTANT

CONSULTANT: NURSING PRACTICE AND EDUCATION

DIAGNOSIS DEVELOPMENT

REVIEWER: RESEARCH ABSTRACTS

MEDIA

ELECTED OFFICE

Research Committee, NANDA International, 2004-2008 (Chair)

PRESENTATIONS

About 150 presentations at local, regional, national and international conferences as
Keynote addresses, invited lectures, refereed abstracts and prearranged workshops.